e 12, Frederick, 4, 21704
115017

Are Steven Carfinkel, Uhies Gounsel

dgeerds and arcidves, Uffice of Cenersl Counsel
Genaral Servieca admimicivstica

Weahdngton, 0.0, 20408

Dear &r, W.

 The single sabstontdive semtence of your letter %o “p, Meffuen reports that subsequent
to Ir, Kheads' léiter of twmmhmwﬁmwmw.utmcr
deserdibad in your lotter.

mzmﬁm,mmuhtmmmwnlumh
mmwmﬁtﬁ&.Mfm'ammtumtmm#mumw.

iv, Khoads sent mo shat he deseriled as oopas of Yhe recerds he sent “», Soffman.
N.M'mmhmmwwammmnmmmm
mmum.mwummmmmm-mm%w,zmm
those records.

&yﬁ.m'qmmmm'kwbaahamum. is why pedther G54 2er irchives
MmdM_MWﬁemmummmtﬂﬁQm&aw&

Wmitinm%ﬂ&%%t%ﬂ%mﬁ.mhmjm
Wmmﬁjm}m&mnﬁnﬂmmlﬂm.hmnmww
you might yrefar, contain cutright lies, B;rwmmhmwwmw

mmmmmrmm‘mmmzwmmm*umum?
Eﬁmm&r.ﬂuﬂmwwrmmmNtmwrMMmMﬂasum
thorimmtion of copies to him, Maesrely, dgreld Weisbers
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Mr. Howard feffmen
Sine s — == = } o= - Ta—=- =A A ann laad e st n T
Subssguernts 50 the Archivist's recent letfer Co you snglosing maveria s
+ L =h . ey =Y, - G o = e~ - = . X"
sertinent o your Fresdeom of Infcrmeticon request, we discoversd severzal
- LIS | o ., - . ” . PO S S I i SNE A .:' bt ~ = T i} o e
additional vertinent documerts within the fMlss of the Jifice of General
Tmy = 7 I~ - e = ] me——
Coursei. We =znclose them withk this lstter.

Sincer=ly,

7
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SLRVEN

CARFIMKRL
Chiel Coumsel
Secords =nc 4rcnives

Tnolosweres
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Mo, Harold Welsberg

Coag d'Cr Press

Aocute 3

Frederick, Meryland 21701



June 22, 1970

Burike Marshall, Esquire

Qld Orchard Road

Armonk, New York (0504

Dear Mr. Marshall:

A3 you are aware, we have, for some time, bkad a problem con-
cerning the release of a document inveoived in the transier in April,

1965, ofi the autopsy material related to the assassination oif

Preaident Kennedy.

Recent deveiopmenta make it highly desirable that we meet to discuss
this matter, to the end that a mutually satisfactory sclution may be

developed.

1 would suggest some time during the week of June 29 as being the
most appropriate time to get together.
Sincerely,

o B m o fanird
Twd i’ f—._-_:_l':-": 1. oI

HART T. MAMNKIN
Ceneral Counsel

cCc:
Cfficial File - LL
LuyN; LL, LR

I.R:RJYock:tmmh 6-19-70 x-:138
REW:LL:HWRarth:mta 6/22/70
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Mr. Harold Weisberg
Coq 4'QOr Press
Aoute 8 —
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

This iz in reply io your letter of November 18, 137G, appealinﬂ from
prior decision of the Archivist of the Unitad States, not to maks
available tg you a copy of tha Jovernment's copy of the "memoraadum
of transfer’ of the materials relating fo tZe autopsy of FPresident

{ennedy.

On Auguat 19, 1970, you wars advised by tha Acting Archivist of the
nited States that this copy was withheld from research undar the
terma of 5 U.S.C. 552, subsecticn (b}{6j, as a part of "'medical {iles
and similar [iles, the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly
unwarrantsd invasicn of personal nriv...cy“ of the family of the late

Prasideunt Xennedy. ‘

A careful review of the documaent in question, iz the light of the cilad

statute, ita legislative history and subsequesnt interpretatinna, has

failed to addnca any grounds io warrast upseiting the considered judg-

ment of the Acting Av-chi‘-'zs;.

7nder the circumastances, I have ac recourse but to advise that your

apoeal ia denied. However, ia the evest the Kennedy family or its .
authorized representative should advise me that reicase of the

“memorandum of transfer’ does noi corstiinte an uawarranted invasion -

af their persomal privacy, 1 will reconsider my decisien.
Burke Marshall

-~ o Tom Kelly, Secret Service
Sincearely, = cc: Official File = LC
: b Mr. Yock - A .
rmadi. B La ___,__.‘53 = d" . . B . L
igmed)r %s . ) ) Asst.Adm. for Admin. - B
B ' T . Mrx, Vawter - ALIL
W, L. JOFENSON, JR. ' : General Counsel - Lj
Assistant Administrator for Adminizzration Mr. Marion Johnson - NND

= _ ¢ ' Deputy Gen. Csl. - LL
' Asst, Gen, CTsl., = LR
Mr. Pauper - Dept. Juastice

Mr. Axelrad - Dept. Justice

LC;RFWilliams:afh: 11-25-70,

L ' ALI ' Retyped: L.L. imta 11/25/70
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GEMERAL COUNSEL. .
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Burke Marshall
Yale Univ.

203/ a36-11921



OeC 101970

Mr. Themas J. Kelley
aAssistant Director

U. S. Secret Service

1800 G Street, M. W,
Washington, D.C. 20224

Dear Mr. Kelley:

This is in reply to your letter of November 13, 1970, to Dr. James B.
Rhoads, Archivist of the United States, relating to Mr. Weisberg's
interest in receiving a copy of the "Memorandum of Transfer to the
Archives’, dated April 26, 1965.

On Novermber 10, 1970, Mr. Weisberg appealed a decision of the
Archivist of the United Statss demying accees to a copy of the memo-
randure of transfer which ias in the possession of the National Archives
apd Records Servics. This denial was based on the provisicons of
subsection (b}{6) of 5 U.S5. C. 552 (the Freedom oi Information Act),
relating to "medical files and sirmilar files, the disclosure of which
would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of persomal privacy”
of the farnily of the late President Kemnedy.

Before responding ta Mr. Weisberg's appeal, we conferred with
representatives of the Devartment of Justice. With their approvai,
a final demial was issued, a2 copy of which i= enclosed.

With regard to the copy of the memeranduoo of transfer in your posses—
sion, it would seem appropriaie te deny access on the saine basis as we

did. In the aitermative, you rmay wish to transfer ail copies of the memo-
randum of transfer to the National Archives and Records Service. ArTange-
ments ior such a transfer can be made by contacting Mr. Marion Johnsoa,
National Archives and Records Service en Cade 13, Extension 23171.

Sincer=ly, cc: QOfficigl File - LC
Ceneral Counsel - Lf/
!sigmed) Eart T. Menkin Archivist of the U.S, - N
Agst. Admin. for Admin. - B
HART T. MANKIN Deputy General Counsel - LL
General Counsei Asst. Gen. Csl. - LR

Asst. Gen. Csl. - LLC

LL:HWBarth:mta 12/9/70
L.-832394 due 12/2

Eacinsure



